

Kadae Aung

Software Engineer

- kadaeaung99@gmail.com
- +959250666761
- Yangon, Yangon 11041
- in https://mm.linkedin.com/in/kadae-aung-341024204
- https://github.com/Kadaeaung/
- ^{DB} 11.2.2002

Education

University of Greenwich, London, UK

Feb 2023

Bachelor of Science, Computing

- · Information and Content Management
- Human Computer Interaction and Design
- Enterprise Web Software Development
- Risk Management

Scottish Qualifications Authority, Glasgow

January 2021

Higher National Diploma,

- Professional Development: Software Development
- Professional Development: Software Prototyping and Database Design
- Professional Development: Computer Networking

About me

Detail-oriented, organized and meticulous employee. Works at fast pace to meet tight deadlines. Enthusiastic team player ready to contribute to company success. Seasoned Software Engineer experienced developing applications. databases and cloud computing solutions. Smart professional with proven troubleshooting and debugging capabilities for resolving complex technical issues. To seek and maintain full-time position that offers professional challenges urillzing interpersonal skills, excellent time management and problem-solving skills.

Portfolio link

http://kadaeportfoilo99.s3-website-ap-southeast-1.amazonaws.com

Certifications

KBZ Bank -Software Engineer, Yangon

2023 - Present

- Team Collaboration Award, KBZ Bank-(2023)
- Team Collaboration Award, KBZ Bank-(2024)

Skills

- NodeJs
- API design
- Software Development Standards
- .NET development
- Troubleshooting and resolution
- SOAP and Restful Web Services
- Debugging techniques

Experience

Software Engineer @ KBZ Bank -Software Engineer, Yangon

January 2023 - March 2024

- Investigated new and emerging software applications to select and implement administrative information systems.
- Consistently met project deadlines by effectively managing time and prioritizing tasks according to importance.
- Designed enhancements and updates for subsystems of end-user applications software running on local, networked and internet-based platforms.
- Conducted regression testing and submitted observations to development team.
- Promoted experience with Kubernetes. Docker and Amazon Web Services.
- Analyzed work to generate logic for new systems, procedures and tests.
- Analyzed data to coordinate installation of new systems or modification of existing systems.
- Built databases and table structures for web applications.
- Represented software applications engineering team during large and complex development projects.
- Tested and deployed scalable and highly available software projects.
- Developed a queue management system to optimize customer service efficiency.
- Designed and implemented backend APLs, including credit card APIs, utilizing dynamic routing client service.
- Implemented Continuous integration/Continuous Deployment (CI/CD) processes for efficient deployment.
- Designed and developed micro services architecture for cloud infrastructure.
- Gained experience in AWS cloud computing and utilized services such as DynamoDB.
- Developed local GPT engine and KBZ GPT for Generative Al applications.

Web Developer @ Marvellous Software House - Junior Software Developer. Yangon

January 2021 - January 2022

- Authored code fixes and enhancements for inclusion in future code releases and patches.
- Tested troubleshooting methods and documented resolutions for inclusion in knowledge base for support team use.
- Reduced system crashes by proactively monitoring performance metrics and addressing issues promptly.
- Enhanced software performance by identifying and fixing bugs through thorough testing and debugging processes.
- Developed Spring Boot applications using Java for backend APIs.
- Utilized React and Node.js frameworks for fronted development.
- Worked with SQL databases including PostgreSQL and MySQL.
- Contributed to the development of various project, focusing on e-commerce solutions.

Web Developer@ MICT Software House - Software Developer Intern. Yangon

January 2020 - December 2020

- Collaborated with team members to design, develop, and launch a user-friendly software product.
- Developed E Commence project using Laravel Framework and PHP programming language.
- Optimized code performance by identifying bottlenecks and refactoring for improved efficiency.
- Tested troubleshooting methods and documented resolutions for inclusion in knowledge base for support team use.
- Utilized Laravel framework with PHP for backend development of APIs.
- Developed projects including e-commerce and music streaming platforms.
- Designed frontend interfaces using Bootstrap framework.
- Conducted API testing using Postman to ensure functionality and performance.